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From: Casian, Elizabeth <ecasian@mtsac.edu> 

Sent on: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 4:06:19 PM 

To: Dickson, Christopher <cdickson2@mtsac.edu> 

Subject: Re: Documents Part 2: English Proficiency Exams 

Hello Chris, 

Thank you for your patience. The department has looked over your recommendations, and we noticed 
that some are in line with Bl, while others are bordering B2. We would like to propose Bl as the 
accepted level for all tests and language partners for consistency and fairness. In our opinion, it doesn't 
stand to reason that students should have to operate at a lower or higher level depending on the test 
they take. 

Best, 

Elizabeth Casian 
Chair, American Language 
(she/her/hers)MT.SAci 

a 

Mt. s.cn Antonio College E;;a ecasian@mtsac.edu 

cJ) (909)274-4588 
QBuilding: 66, Room: 229A 
Website: https ://www.mtsac.edu/amla/ 

Mt. San Antonio College 
1100 N. Grand Ave. 
Walnut, CA 91789 
www.mtsac.edu 

From: Dickson, Christopher <cdickson2@mtsac.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 10:39 AM 
To: Casian, Elizabeth <ecasian@mtsac.edu> 
Cc: Alvarez, Raelyn <ralvarez43@mtsac.edu> 
Subject: RE: Documents Part 2: English Proficiency Exams 

No problem. I can be there. 

Chris Dickson, Ed.D 
Director, International Student Program 
International Student ProgramMT.SAci 
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